

<b>NATIONAL STANDARD BODIES OF ISO MEMBER COUNTRIES</b>				
<b>Sl. No</b>	<b>Organization</b>	<b>Acronym</b>	<b>Country</b>	<b>Website</b>
1	Afghanistan National Standards Authority	ANSA	Afghanistan	<a href="http://www.ansa.gov.af">www.ansa.gov.af</a>
2	General Directorate of Standardization	DPS	Albania	<a href="http://www.dps.gov.al">www.dps.gov.al</a>
3	Institut Algérien de Normalisation	IANOR	Algeria	<a href="http://www.ianor.dz">www.ianor.dz</a>
4	Instituto Angolano de Normalização e Qualidade	IANORQ	Angola	NA
5	Antigua and Barbuda Bureau of Standards (ABBS)	ABBS	Antigua and Barbuda	NA
6	Instituto Argentino de Normalización y Certificación	IRAM	Argentina	<a href="http://www.iram.org.ar">www.iram.org.ar</a>
7	National Institute of Standards	SARM	Armenia	<a href="http://www.sarm.am">www.sarm.am</a>
8	Standards Australia	SA	Australia	<a href="http://www.standards.org.au/">www.standards.org.au/</a>
9	Austrian Standards Institute	ASI	Austria	<a href="http://www.as-institute.at">www.as-institute.at</a>
10	State Committee for Standardization, Metrology and Patent of the Republic of Azerbaijan	AZSTAND	Azerbaijan	<a href="http://www.azstand.gov.az">www.azstand.gov.az</a>
11	Bahrain Standards and Metrology Directorate	BSMD	Bahrain	<a href="http://www.moic.gov.bh">www.moic.gov.bh</a>
12	Bangladesh Standards and Testing Institution	BSTI	Bangladesh	<a href="http://www.bsti.gov.bd">www.bsti.gov.bd</a>
13	Barbados National Standards Institution	BNSI	Barbados	<a href="http://www.bnsi.bb/">www.bnsi.bb/</a>
14	State Committee for Standardization of the Republic of Belarus	BELST	Belarus	<a href="http://www.gosstandart.gov.by">www.gosstandart.gov.by</a>
15	Bureau de Normalisation	NBN	Belgium	<a href="http://www.nbn.be">www.nbn.be</a>
16	Agence Béninoise de Normalisation et de Gestion de la Qualité	ABENOR	Benin	NA
17	Bhutan Standards Bureau	BSB	Bhutan	<a href="http://www.bsb.gov.bt">www.bsb.gov.bt</a>
18	Instituto Boliviano de Normalización y Calidad	IBNORCA	Bolivia	<a href="http://www.ibnorca.org">www.ibnorca.org</a>
19	Institute for Standardization of Bosnia and Herzegovina	BAS	Bosnia and Herzegovina	<a href="http://www.bas.gov.ba">www.bas.gov.ba</a>
20	Botswana Bureau of Standards	BOBS	Botswana	<a href="http://www.bobstandards.bw">www.bobstandards.bw</a>
21	Associação Brasileira de Normas Técnicas	ABNT	Brazil	<a href="http://www.abnt.org.br/">www.abnt.org.br/</a>
22	Authority for Building Control and Construction Industry	ABCI	Brunei Darussalam	<a href="http://www.mod.gov.bn">www.mod.gov.bn</a>

23	Bulgarian Institute for Standardization	BDS	Bulgaria	<a href="http://www.bds-bg.org">www.bds-bg.org</a>
24	Direction de la Normalisation et de la Promotion de la Qualité	FASONORM	Burkina Faso	NA
25	Bureau Burundais de Normalisation et Contrôle de la Qualité	BBN	Burundi	NA
26	Institute of Standards of Cambodia	ISC	Cambodia	<a href="http://www.isc.gov.kh">www.isc.gov.kh</a>
27	Agence des Normes et de la Qualité	ANOR	Cameroon	<a href="http://www.anorcameroon.org">www.anorcameroon.org</a>
28	Standards Council of Canada	SCC	Canada	<a href="http://www.scc.ca">www.scc.ca</a>
29	Instituto Nacional de Normalización	INN	Chile	<a href="http://www.inn.cl">www.inn.cl</a>
30	Standardization Administration of the People's Republic of China	SAC	China	<a href="http://www.sac.gov.cn">www.sac.gov.cn</a>
31	L'Instituto Colombiano de Normas Técnicas y Certificación	ICONTEC	Colombia	<a href="http://www.icontec.org">www.icontec.org</a>
32	Office Congolais de Contrôle	OCC	Congo	<a href="http://www.occ-rdc.cd">www.occ-rdc.cd</a>
33	Instituto de Normas Técnicas de Costa Rica	INTECO	Costa Rica	<a href="http://www.inteco.or.cr">www.inteco.or.cr</a>
34	Croatian Standards Institute	HZN	Croatia	<a href="http://www.hzn.hr">www.hzn.hr</a>
35	Oficina Nacional de Normalización	NC	Cuba	<a href="http://www.nc.cubaindustria.cu">www.nc.cubaindustria.cu</a>
36	Cyprus Organisation for Standardisation	CYS	Cyprus	<a href="http://www.cys.org.cy">www.cys.org.cy</a>
37	Czech Office for Standards, Metrology and Testing	UNMZ	Czech Republic	<a href="http://www.unmz.cz">www.unmz.cz</a>
38	Côte d'Ivoire Normalisation	CODINORM	Ivory Coast	<a href="http://www.codinorm.org">www.codinorm.org</a>
39	Danish Standards Foundation	DS	Denmark	<a href="http://www.ds.dk/">www.ds.dk/</a>
40	Dominica Bureau of Standards	DBOS	Dominica	<a href="http://www.dominicastandards.org">www.dominicastandards.org</a>
41	Instituto Dominicano para la Calidad	INDOCAL	Dominican Republic	<a href="http://www.indocal.gob.do">www.indocal.gob.do</a>
42	Instituto Ecuatoriano de Normalización	INEN	Ecuador	<a href="http://www.inen.gob.ec">www.inen.gob.ec</a>
43	Egyptian Organization for Standardization and Quality	EOS	Egypt	<a href="http://www.eos.org.eg">www.eos.org.eg</a>
44	Organismo Salvadoreño de Normalización	OSN	El Salvador	NA
45	Eritrean Standards Institution	ESI	Eritrea	NA
46	Eesti Standardikeskus	EVS	Estonia	<a href="http://www.evs.ee">www.evs.ee</a>
47	Ethiopian Standards Agency	ESA	Ethiopia	<a href="http://www.ethiostandards.org">www.ethiostandards.org</a>
48	Department of National Trade Measurement and	DNTMS	Fiji	<a href="http://www.pasc.standards.org.au">www.pasc.standards.org.au</a>

	Standards			
49	Finnish Standards Association	SFS	Finland	<a href="http://www.sfs.fi/">www.sfs.fi/</a>
50	Association française de normalisation	AFNOR	France	<a href="http://www.afnor.org">www.afnor.org</a>
51	Agence de Normalisation et de Transfert de Technologies	ANTT	Gabon	NA
52	The Gambia Standard Bureau	TGSB	Gambia	NA
53	Georgian National Agency for Standards and Metrology	GEOSTM	Georgia	<a href="http://www.geostm.ge">www.geostm.ge</a>
54	Deutsches Institut für Normung	DIN	Germany	<a href="http://www.din.de">www.din.de</a>
55	Ghana Standards Authority	GSA	Ghana	<a href="http://www.gsa.gov.gh">www.gsa.gov.gh</a>
56	Hellenic Organization for Standardization	ELOT	Greece	<a href="http://www.elot.gr/">www.elot.gr/</a>
57	Comisión Guatemalteca de Normas	CONGUANO R	Guatemala	<a href="http://www.coguanor.gob.gt">www.coguanor.gob.gt</a>
58	Institut Guinéen de Normalisation et de Métrologie	IGNM	Guinea	NA
59	Guyana National Bureau of Standards	GNBS	Guyana	<a href="http://www.gnbsgy.org">www.gnbsgy.org</a>
60	Dirección de Competitividad e Innovación	DGCI	Honduras	<a href="http://www.seplan.gob.hn">www.seplan.gob.hn</a>
61	Innovation and Technology Commission of the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region	ITCHKSAR	Hong Kong	<a href="http://www.itc.gov.hk">www.itc.gov.hk</a>
62	Magyar Szabványügyi Testület	MSZT	Hungary	<a href="http://www.mszt.hu/">www.mszt.hu/</a>
63	Icelandic Standards	IST	Iceland	<a href="http://www.ist.is">www.ist.is</a>
64	Bureau of Indian Standards	BIS	India	<a href="http://www.bis.org.in">www.bis.org.in</a>
65	Badan Standardisasi Nasional	BSN	Indonesia	<a href="http://www.bsn.go.id">www.bsn.go.id</a>
66	Institute of Standards and Industrial Research of Iran	ISIRI	Iran	<a href="http://www.isiri.org">www.isiri.org</a>
67	Central Organization for Standardization and Quality Control	COSQC	Iraq	<a href="http://www.cosqc.gov.iq">www.cosqc.gov.iq</a>
68	National Standards Authority of Ireland	NSAI	Ireland	<a href="http://www.nsai.ie">www.nsai.ie</a>
69	Standards Institution of Israel	SII	Israel	<a href="http://www.sii.org.il">www.sii.org.il</a>
70	Ente Nazionale Italiano di Unificazione	UNI	Italy	<a href="http://www.uni.com">www.uni.com</a>
71	Bureau of Standards Jamaica	BSJ	Jamaica	<a href="http://www.bsj.org.jm">www.bsj.org.jm</a>
72	Japanese Industrial	JISC	Japan	<a href="http://www.jisc.go.jp/">www.jisc.go.jp/</a>

	Standards Committee (JISC)			
73	Jordan Standards and Metrology Organization	JSMO	Jordan	<a href="http://www.jsmo.gov.jo">www.jsmo.gov.jo</a>
74	Committee for Technical regulation and metrology	KAZMEMST	Kazakhstan	<a href="http://www.memst.kz">www.memst.kz</a>
75	Kenya Bureau of Standards	KEBS	Kenya	<a href="http://www.kebs.org">www.kebs.org</a>
76	Committee for Standardization of the Democratic People's Republic of Korea	CSK	Democratic People's Republic of Korea	NA
77	Korean Agency for Technology and Standards	KATS	South Korea	<a href="http://www.kats.go.kr">www.kats.go.kr</a>
78	Public Authority for Industry Standards and Industrial Services Affairs	KOWSMD	Kuwait	<a href="http://www.pai.gov.kw">www.pai.gov.kw</a>
79	Center for Standardization and Metrology under the Ministry of Economic Regulation of the Kyrgyz Republic	KYRGYZST	Kyrgyzstan	<a href="http://www.nism.gov.kg">www.nism.gov.kg</a>
80	Department of Intellectual Property, Standardization and Metrology	DISM	Lao People's Democratic Republic	NA
81	Latvian Standard	LVS	Latvia	<a href="http://www.lvs.lv">www.lvs.lv</a>
82	Lebanese Standards Institution	LIBNOR	Lebanon	<a href="http://www.libnor.org">www.libnor.org</a>
83	Standards and Quality Assurance Department	LSQAS	Lesotho	NA
84	Liberia Division of Standards	LDS	Liberia	<a href="http://www.moci.gov.lr">www.moci.gov.lr</a>
85	Libyan National Centre for Standardization and Metrology	LNCSM	Libiya	<a href="http://www.lncsm.org.ly">www.lncsm.org.ly</a>
86	Lithuanian Standards Board	LST	Lithuania	<a href="http://www.lsd.lt">www.lsd.lt</a>
87	Institut Luxembourgeois de la Normalisation, de l'Accréditation, de la Sécurité et qualité des produits et services	ILNAS	Luxembourg	<a href="http://www.ilnas.lu">www.ilnas.lu</a>
88	Macau Productivity and Technology Transfer Center	CPTTM	Macau	<a href="http://www.cpttm.org.mo">www.cpttm.org.mo</a>
89	Bureau de Normes de Madagascar	BNM	Madagascar	NA
90	Malawi Bureau of Standards	MBS	Malawi	<a href="http://www.mbsmw.org">www.mbsmw.org</a>
91	Department of Standards Malaysia	DSM	Malaysia	<a href="http://www.standardsmalaysia.gov.my">www.standardsmalaysia.gov.my</a>
92	Agence Malienne de Normalisation et de	AMANORM	Mali	NA

	Promotion de la Qualité			
93	Malta Competition and Consumer Affairs Authority	MCCAA	Malta	<a href="http://www.mccaa.org">www.mccaa.org</a>
94	Direction de la Normalisation et de la Promotion de la Qualité	DNPQ	Mauritania	NA
95	Mauritius Standards Bureau	MSB	Mauritius	<a href="http://msb.intnet.mu">msb.intnet.mu</a>
96	Dirección General de Normas	DGN	Mexico	<a href="http://www.economia.gob.mx">www.economia.gob.mx</a>
97	National Standardization Institute	INS	Republic of Moldova	<a href="http://www.standard.md">www.standard.md</a>
98	Mongolian Agency for Standardization and Metrology	MASM	Mongolia	<a href="http://www.masm.gov.mn">www.masm.gov.mn</a>
99	Institute for Standardization of Montenegro	ISME	Montenegro	<a href="http://www.isme.me">www.isme.me</a>
100	Institut Marocain de Normalisation	IMANOR	Morocco	<a href="http://www.snima.ma">www.snima.ma</a>
101	Instituto Nacional de Normalização e Qualidade	INNOQ	Mozambique	<a href="http://www.innoq.gov.mz">www.innoq.gov.mz</a>
102	Myanmar Scientific and Technological Research Department	MSTRD	Myanmar	NA
103	Namibian Standards Institution	NSI	Namibia	<a href="http://www.nsi.com.na">www.nsi.com.na</a>
104	Nepal Bureau of Standards & Metrology	NBSM	Nepal	<a href="http://www.nepalstandards.gov.np">www.nepalstandards.gov.np</a>
105	Netherlands Standardization Institute	NEN	Netherlands	<a href="http://www.nen.nl">www.nen.nl</a>
106	Standards New Zealand	SNZ	New Zealand	<a href="http://www.standards.co.nz">www.standards.co.nz</a>
107	Dirección de Normalización y Metrología	DNM	Nicaragua	<a href="http://www.mific.gob.ni">www.mific.gob.ni</a>
108	Direction de la Normalisation, de la Promotion de la Qualité et de la Métrologie	DNPQM	Niger	NA
109	Standards Organisation of Nigeria	SON	Nigeria	<a href="http://www.sononline.org">www.sononline.org</a>
110	Standards Norway	SN	Norway	<a href="http://www.standard.no">www.standard.no</a>
111	Directorate General for Standards and Metrology	DGSM	Oman	<a href="http://www.mocioman.gov.om">www.mocioman.gov.om</a>
112	Pakistan Standards and Quality Control Authority	PSQCA	Pakistan	<a href="http://www.psqca.com.pk">www.psqca.com.pk</a>
113	Palestine Standards Institution	PSI	Palestine	<a href="http://www.psi.pna.ps">www.psi.pna.ps</a>
114	Comisión Panameña de Normas Industriales y Técnicas	COPANIT	Panama	<a href="http://www.mici.gob.pa">www.mici.gob.pa</a>
115	National Institute of	NISIT	Papua New	<a href="http://www.nisit.gov.pg">www.nisit.gov.pg</a>

	Standards and Industrial Technology of Papua New Guinea		Guinea	
116	Instituto Nacional de Tecnología, Normalización y Metrología	INTN	Paraguay	<a href="http://www.intn.gov.py">www.intn.gov.py</a>
117	Instituto Nacional de Defensa de la Competencia y de la Protección de la Propiedad Intelectual	INDECOPI	Peru	<a href="http://www.indecopi.gob.pe">www.indecopi.gob.pe</a>
118	Bureau of Product Standards	BPS	Philippines	<a href="http://www.bps.dti.gov.ph">www.bps.dti.gov.ph</a>
119	Polish Committee for Standardization	PKS	Poland	<a href="http://www.pkn.pl">www.pkn.pl</a>
120	Instituto Português da Qualidade	IPQ	Portugal	<a href="http://www.ipq.pt">www.ipq.pt</a>
121	Laboratories and Standardization Affairs	QS	Qatar	<a href="http://www.moe.gov.qa">www.moe.gov.qa</a>
122	Asociatia de Standardizare din România	ASRO	Romania	<a href="http://www.asro.ro">www.asro.ro</a>
123	Federal Agency on Technical Regulating and Metrology	GOST R	Russia	<a href="http://www.gost.ru">www.gost.ru</a>
124	Rwanda Bureau of Standards	RBS	Rwanda	<a href="http://www.rwanda-standards.org">www.rwanda-standards.org</a>
125	Saint Lucia Bureau of Standards	SLBS	Saint Lucia	<a href="http://www.slbs.org.lc">www.slbs.org.lc</a>
126	St. Vincent and the Grenadines Bureau of Standards	SVGBS	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	<a href="http://www.svgbs.gov.vc">www.svgbs.gov.vc</a>
127	Saudi Standards, Metrology and Quality Organization	SASO	Saudi Arabia	<a href="http://www.saso.org.sa">www.saso.org.sa</a>
128	Association Sénégalaise de Normalisation	ASN	Senegal	<a href="http://www.asn.sn">www.asn.sn</a>
129	Institute for Standardization of Serbia	ISS	Serbia	<a href="http://www.iss.rs">www.iss.rs</a>
130	Seychelles Bureau of Standards	SBS	Seychelles	<a href="http://www.seychelles.net/sbs.org">www.seychelles.net/sbs.org</a>
131	Sierra Leone Standards Bureau	SLSB	Sierra Leone	NA
132	Standards, Productivity and Innovation Board	SPRING SG	Singapore	<a href="http://www.spring.gov.sg/">www.spring.gov.sg/</a>
133	Slovak Standards Institute	SUTN	Slovakia	<a href="http://www.sutn.sk">www.sutn.sk</a>
134	Slovenian Institute for Standardization	SIST	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.sist.si">www.sist.si</a>
135	South African Bureau of Standards	SABS	South Africa	<a href="http://www.sabs.co.za/">www.sabs.co.za/</a>
136	Asociación Española de Normalización y Certificación	AENOR	Spain	<a href="http://www.aenor.es">www.aenor.es</a>
137	Sri Lanka Standards	SLSI	Sri Lanka	<a href="http://www.slsi.lk">www.slsi.lk</a>

	Institution			
138	Sudanese Standards and Metrology Organization	SSMO	Sudan	<a href="http://www.ssmo.gov.sd">www.ssmo.gov.sd</a>
139	Suriname Standards Bureau	SSB	Suriname	<a href="http://www.ssb.sr">www.ssb.sr</a>
140	Swaziland Standards Authority	SWASA	Swaziland	<a href="http://www.swasa.co.sz">www.swasa.co.sz</a>
141	Swedish Standards Institute	SIS	Sweden	<a href="http://www.sis.se">www.sis.se</a>
142	Swiss Association for Standardization	SNV	Switzerland	<a href="http://www.snv.ch/">www.snv.ch/</a>
143	Syrian Arab Organization for Standardization and Metrology	SASMO	Syrian Arab Republic	<a href="http://www.sasmo.net">www.sasmo.net</a>
144	Agency of Standardization, Metrology, Certification and Trade Inspection	TJKSTN	Tajikistan	<a href="http://standard.tj/en">standard.tj/en</a>
145	Tanzania Bureau of Standards	TBS	Tanzania	<a href="http://www.tbs.go.tz">www.tbs.go.tz</a>
146	Thai Industrial Standards Institute	TISI	Thailand	<a href="http://www.tisi.go.th/">www.tisi.go.th/</a>
147	Standardization Institute of the Republic of Macedonia	ISRM	Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	<a href="http://www.isrm.gov.mk">www.isrm.gov.mk</a>
148	Conseil Supérieur de Normalisation	CSN	Togo	NA
149	Trinidad and Tobago Bureau of Standards	TTBS	Trinidad and Tobago	<a href="http://www.ttbs.org.tt">www.ttbs.org.tt</a>
150	Institut National de la Normalisation et de la Propriété Industrielle	INNORPI	Tunisia	<a href="http://www.innorpi.tn">www.innorpi.tn</a>
151	Türk Standardları Enstitüsü	TSE	Turkey	<a href="http://www.tse.org.tr">www.tse.org.tr</a>
152	Major State Service "Turkmenstandartlary"	MSST	Turkmenistan	NA
153	Uganda National Bureau of Standards	UNBS	Uganda	<a href="http://www.unbs.go.ug">www.unbs.go.ug</a>
154	State Committee of Ukraine on Technical Regulation and Consumer Policy	DSSU	UKRAINE	<a href="http://www.dssu.gov.ua">www.dssu.gov.ua</a>
155	Emirates Authority for Standardization and Metrology	ESMA	UAE	<a href="http://www.esma.ae">www.esma.ae</a>
156	British Standards Institution	BSI	UK	<a href="http://www.bsigroup.com">www.bsigroup.com</a>
157	American National Standards Institute	ANSI	USA	<a href="http://www.ansi.org">www.ansi.org</a> <a href="http://www.standardportal.org">www.standardportal.org</a>
158	Instituto Uruguayo de Normas Técnicas	UNIT	Uruguay	<a href="http://www.unit.org.uy">www.unit.org.uy</a>
159	Agency for Standardization, Metrology and Certification of Uzbekistan	UZSTANDARD	Uzbekistan	<a href="http://www.standart.uz">www.standart.uz</a>
160	Directorate for Standards,	STAMEQ	Vietnam	<a href="http://www.tcvn.gov.vn">www.tcvn.gov.vn</a>

	Metrology and Quality			
161	Yemen Standardization, Metrology and Quality Control Organization	YSMO	Yemen	NA
162	Zambia Bureau of Standards	ZABS	Zambia	<a href="http://www.zabs.org.zm">www.zabs.org.zm</a>
163	Standards Association of Zimbabwe	SAZ	Zimbabwe	<a href="http://www.saz.org.zw">www.saz.org.zw</a>

**Source:** <http://www.iso.org>